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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:18 AM

To: ‘Alberto Tangir'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change One letter of the Address LOB000100410

Thank you for your email.
The address correction has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alberto Tangir [mailto:alberto@tadworldwide.com]
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 12:09 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Change One letter of the Address

Hi, Please | just need to know If you can help me in change only one letter of my Office Address, In the renewal | put It wrong.

The correct Address should be the next;

1155 NW, 1569TH, DR
MIAMI FL, 33169

Please would you confirm me when you receive this email, also if you can help me
changing? | didn't receive the tax exception | think that is for that reason.

Thanks
Regards

Alberto Tangir

TAD WORLDWIDE, LLC

E: alberto@tadworldwide, LLC
P: 954-881-43-56

38



